{3 CME Group Advisory Notice

TO: Clearing Member Firms; Back Office Managers
FROM: CME Clearing

ADVISORY #: 15-031

SUBJECT: New Web Browser Standards

DATE: January 30, 2015

CME Group is committed to our customers’ information security. To deliver the best security and customer experience, we
are implementing the following changes to all CME Group web-based applications and services:

e Sunday, February 1 — Internet Explorer version 6 will no longer be supported

e Starting Sunday, April 5 — Only versions of Chrome and Internet Explorer released in the most recent 12-month
period will be certified and supported

Customers are encouraged to make sure they've upgraded to the latest versions of Chrome and/or Internet Explorer for
the best and most secure experience.

Affected services may include:

e Account Manager e Give-up Payment System (GPS)

e Asset Manager & Settlement e Global Repository Services

e Brokerage Payment System (BPS) o Canadian Trade Repository (CTR)

e ClearPort GUI o European Trade Repository (ETR)

e CME CORE o Swap Data Repository (SDR)

e Deliveries Plus e Positions System

e Enterprise Reporting Portal (EREP) e Risk Management GUI Tools — Globex Credit
e Exchange Fee System (EFS) Controls (GC2), Risk Management Interface
e Deal Management System (DMS) (RMI)

e FEC & FEC+ e SmartClick

If you have any questions, please contact CME Clearing Sevices at (312) 207-2525 or ccs@cmegroup.com.
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